Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 4:35 PM

To: Woon Choo Kwok

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: YN6962P  our ref 282665  doa 20.08.22.

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value for YN 6962P is $30k-$32k (Estimated) as at Sept 2022

Best Regards,

Huey Yon | case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315 email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 12:50 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Subject: YN6962P our ref 282665 doa 20.08.22.

YN6962P (282665)
oD
Aug 20 2022 10:00PM

Dear All
Attach a copy of coe rebate.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMemberof JIYRYTAME INSURANCE GROUP



&7 Please note that our Customer Service Centre will accept walk-ins by appointments only. For more details on how
you can make an appointment with us, please refer to our official Facebook page or our website at msig.com.sg.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



